CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 14 th November 2017 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, C. Myers, M. Booth and J. Booth. Also in attendance: T. Taylor (County Councillor), K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
76	Public Session No items or reports
77	Apologies for absence None
78	Declarations of interest None
79	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10 th October 2017, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.
80	Matters arising from the minutes None
81	 Finance A report on the Bank balances was noted. The Clerk pointed out that the Memorial Hall had made no requests for financial assistance or Grants either this current fictional year or last year and queried if they were now financially self sufficient and no longer in need of any form of support. The Clerk will pursue this matter with the Memorial Hall Chairperson. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. North Notts Landscapes – Grass Cutting (2 cuts) £127.20 (101265) Sharpe Group – Monthly Website charge x2 £60 (1091266)
82	County Councillors Report County Councillor T. Taylor informed the Meeting of several consultations that are currently open. The revised Minerals Plan and Public engagement with the County Council. These are on going. A consultation exercise concerning School Term detail and Admission is currently being analysed.
83	 Correspondence Documents concerning the revised Minerals Plan and a consultation exercise that is taking place. Documents from the Nottinghamshire Fire Service concerning proposed changes to the cover provided and a consultation exercise re the proposals. This will be discussed further at the next Parish Council Meeting. A document from the County Council concerning a Conference planned for 12th December where Parish Council representatives will have the opportunity to meet the Leader of the County Council and discuss their concerns and ways of working together.

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	 It was agreed that these and various other items of correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information.
84	Chesterfield Canal Walking Festival There was a general discussion about the content of documents concerning the Chesterfield Canal Walking Festival. These documents outlined the nature of the event and sought help to promote the event and give financial assistance in the organisation of it. After discussion it was agreed that Councillor C. Myers will liaise direct with the organisers with regard to the timing of Facebook coverage to promote the event.
85	Parish Council Records It seems that the Parish Council Records have been located and there was a general discussion as to how these records might be archived in the future. It was agreed that the offer of a lockable 3 drawer filing cabinet made to Councillor J. Booth by a resident be accepted. It was also agreed that a donation of £20 will be made to 'Redwings', a Equine Charity that is the favourite of the resident. It is understood that the Memorial Hall Committee have no objection to a filing cabinet being located in a non public area of the Hall.
86	 Planning Applications 17/01423/CAT. The Old Rectory, Wiseton Road, Clayworth. Willow Tree – Crown reduction of 2-3m. Eucalyptus Tree – Crown Reduction of 3-4m. 17/01482/HSE. Stortford House, Town Street, Clayworth. Erect first floor side and single Storey rear extensions. 17/01489/HSE. Old School House, Wiseton Road, Clayworth. Erect single storey side extension and carry out alterations to existing detached garage. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objection to the proposals and no comment to make.
87	 Any other business It was agreed that the large Poppies that have been displayed in the Village for Remembrance Day will be kept for next year and a further quantity added as they were deemed to have been appreciated. The Clerk asked for pictures of Councillors C. Myers and J. Booth to add to the Parish Council website. There was a general discussion about any forthcoming events such as Pensioners Lunch and Children's Parties planned for the festive period. This will be discussed further at the next Parish Council Meeting.
88	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 12 th December 2017 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 840pm.

SignedDate